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March 10, 2016

CORRECTED

The Honorable Richard Proehl, Chairperson
House Committee on Transportation
Statehouse, Room 581-W

Topeka, Kansas 66612

Dear Representative Proehl:

SUBJECT:

Corrected Fiscal Note for HB 2436 by Representative Merrick

Sam Brownback, Governor

In accordance with KSA 75-3715a, the following corrected fiscal note concerning HB

2436 is respectfully submitted to your committee.

HB 2436 would require an applicant for a class M license who passes a driving
examination administered by the Department of Revenue Division of Vehicles on a three-
wheeled motorcycle to have a restriction placed on the applicant’s license that limits the
applicant to operate only a three-wheeled motorcycle. The provision would exclude autocycles.
An applicant for a class M license who passes a driving examination administered by the
Division on a two-wheeled motorcycle may operate any registered two-wheeled or three-

wheeled motorcycle.

Estimated State Fiscal Effect

FY 2016 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2017

SGF All Funds SGF All Funds
Revenue -- -- -- --
Expenditure -- -- -- 67,702
FTE Pos. -- -- -- --

The Department of Revenue estimates HB 2436 would require costs totaling $67,702.
This amount includes $59,836 for administrative costs, $3,100 for printing manuals, $2,400 for
programming ($30 per hour x 80 hours), and $1,736 for testing. The administrative costs would
include payments to the driver licensing car production vendor, updates to online and paper
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driving manuals, and adding new restriction codes to reports. Payments to the driver licensing
car production vendor for a prior law change totaled approximately $55,000. Any fiscal effect
associated with HB 2436 is not reflected in The FY 2017 Governor’s Budget Report.

Sincerely,

Shawn Sullivan,
Director of the Budget

cc: Jack Smith, Department of Revenue



